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BEFORE THE OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF .
CONSIDERING: ‘

CASE NO, 364
ORDER NO, R~158

THE APPLICATION OF AMERADA PETROLEUM
CORPORATION FOR AN ORDER GRANTING TEM-
PORARY EXCEPTION TO PARAGRAPH (B) OF
RULE 506 OF THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVA- !
TION COMMISSION'S RULES AND REGULATIONS,

THE EXCEPTION RELATING TO THE PRODUCTION OF

OIL AND GAS IN THE HRIGHTOWER PERMO-PENNSYLVANIAN
POOL, LLEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

i

i | ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

"BY THE COMMISSION:

i This cause came on for heariﬁ% at 9:00 a.m, April 15, 1952, at
! Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission of New
Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission."

74 g
NOW, on this 20~ day of May, 1952, the Comm1ss1on, a quorum
being present, having considered the testimony adduced at said hearing, and
being fully advised in the premises,

v

LI T

FINDS:

(1) “That due public notice having been given as required by law,
the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof,

N

(2) That by virtue of Order No. R-17 A the Commission defined
and descr1bed the Hightower Permo-Pennsylvanian Poc: and classified
it as an oil pool; that under the provisions of Rule 506 (d) the nghtower
Permo-Pennsylvanian Pool has a gas-oil ratio limitation of 2, 000 cubic¢
feet of gas per barrel of oil produced.

(3) That the granting of a temporary exception to Payagraph (d)
of Rule 506 of the Commission's Rules and Regulations would rot be in the
interest of conservation and would tend to promote waste of reservoir
energy, resulting in underground waste. :

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the application of Amerada Petroleum Corporaticn be and‘
|~ the same hereby is demed
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-2
Case No, 364
Order No, Risg

[ SR

(2) That OPerators in the Hightower Permo-Pennsylvanian Pool shayy
Produce gas wells in Compliance wit Rule 504 of the Commission's Rules

and Regulations.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated. f

STATE op NEw MEXICo
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

KAk |

EDWIN L, MECHEM, Chajrmay,

' <, .
- '“\(76( ,d~%/%/%

GUY suRj ARD, Member

oy
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PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

. P. 0. DRAWER 1290 - FORT WORTH 1, TEXAS
F. J. ADAMS

VICE-PREISIDENTY

FORT WORTH
: . PRODUCTION DIVISION
June 17, 1952 g

New Mexico 011 Congervation Commisgsion
Santa Fe, New Mexico

» Ret Case No, 364 _
Order No, R-158
Gentlemeng

Gulf Oil Corporation acknowledges receipt of Orier
concerning  Gasé 36,

; the application of Ameradae,
Petroleum Corporation for an ord granting temporary ©XCOp=~
tion to Rule 506 (b) of the New Mexico 011 Conservation Com
: ations, as related to oil and gas

; Production in the Hightower Permo-Pennsylvariian Pool, lea
P - County, New Meoctco, ’

Yours Vei'y ‘truly,

;_\___,.é“ i

)
F. J. ADaMs

T . i R TR L el
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871%
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

m‘ D& Hﬂhl‘,
Production Department
Gulf Oil Corporation

‘Box 1290

?t'. UOI‘Q!, Tm.
Dear fir. Walker: Pgm

At the request of Mr. MoPheron of your Hobbs office, we are
sending you a copy of the transoript of prooceedings from the
April 15, 1952, hsaring in Case 364.

As we have only two offiocial copies in our files, we will
apprecists it if you will have a copy made for your use so
that this copy may be retumned to us as soon as possibla.

Very truly yours,

We Be Maocey,
- Chief Bngineer

WBMinr




Apri1 9

Dsap Sir;

You #1111 note from the attacheg doekst. that
tion gop tempor&r,;r 8Xception to 011
Ruls 504 has boe

c
R desigateg a3 Cage
heary)p Apri2 15, 1952,

Uder the émtiumtions 3% £0r the sar.
\ find youp Case

249 well a9
o tiVOf-oeoﬂcl'D aoin

8paoing Saseg

L 4

ame' date Jou wily
other continméiom rela~

Very try Jours, ,

W. B. l‘ﬁo'y
B ‘ Chier Engineer
nay .
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. .  BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

{Conttd from February hear-
ing.)  Only -paragraph (1),

as follows, was carried

over fer further testimony:

" ... to create a new pool

in Lea County to be Gesig~
nated Hightower-Pennsylvanian
for Pennsylvanian production
to include all of Sections 22,
23, 26, and 27, T. #65-R E.

v

1 3
TRANSCRIPT OF FEARING
March 20, 1952

No, 341

E.E. GREESON
ADA DEARNLEY
9 . ) COURT REPORTERS
2 N soxrags. -
 PHONES 5-9422 anp 5-2348
ALBUQUKRQUE, NEW MEXICD

LI




(Mr. Grahgm reads notice of publication,)

MR, KELIQUGH: My name is Booth Kellough, 1 renresent
Amarada Petroleum Corporation, I would like to make a little
statemént to the Commission in connection with this case 341,
‘bThat case comes on fér hearing vpon the motion of the Commis-

sion to designate as an oil pool the Hightower-Devonian pool,
Since the bringing in,of the Amerada BTB No, 2 well as an oil
‘wells 1 Deg your pardon, I meant Hightower-Pennsylvaniane -
It was continued from the last hearing so that we-could make

a further study as to whether or not it was the same reservoir
in which the gés vells of the Amerada and the Gulf were pro=-
ducing. It appears now, in the opinion of our engineers and
geologists,"it is the same reservoir, And Amerada is now pro-
dueing, and also Gulf is now producing, each, a gas vell ask

an exception to Rule 4Ok so as to use the gas for gas~1ift -

to gas-lift oil wells in the Pennsylvanian and z2lso Bagley
pools, If this is deéignated as“bn oil pool, heing the same
one in which -- the same reservoir in vwhich -- these gas wells
are located, then Rule 506 wéﬁld\be applicable to limit the
“‘amount of gas, to the extent that we woulé be unable to main-
. tain and continue our gaé%lift program.' So what we would 1ike
to request’of;thé)Comﬁissidh is that in the order designating
this Hightower-Pennsylvanian Sil'pool‘that it be made:§ﬁbject
to the existing exbepfiéns under Rule 404, which authorizes the

~ gas to be used for-gas~lift pruposes, and further, it be made

i




subject to an 8xception to Rule 506, which 1is the limiting

gas rule, temporarily or until such time as ve can work out
some other arrangemeﬁt, ir 5% pPossible, to Operate those gas

wells,

Now, Mr. Christie 1s here, and 11 the Commigsiop desires
any tastimony, why we wili be glad to bresent it, Byt our
- Tequest is that the orderryhéch qegignateg the 01l poel

gas wells forjgas-lift purposes. If not -. I might say thigs,
It will result in no waste of gas, As » matter of fact, the

down one or more of the 011l wells untsy vwe could vwork ut
some Othef arrangement, So, during the interim, we would like
this ¢Xception to bhe méde. | '

MR, GRAHAM: If the Commission please, I would like to
make a slight correction in the township ang range as read in
the notice in thet case, That should be sections 22, 23, 26
“and 27, 1, 128+R, 33E, | | -

MR. SPURRIER: Yoy don't ask for g derihite date. on your
continuance, Perhabs you should put on a‘little tsstimony to
show what yoy inﬁend to do, |

MR. KELLOUGH: A11 ri»gh*;. |
o "R, S._C-I-IRISTIE, having been first guly s§wWorn, testifieg

as folléws; ’ |

-2ue




DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, KBLLOUGH:
will you please state your name?
Re Se Christie.
And where do you 1ive, Mr, Christie?

By whom are you employed?
Amerada Petroleum Corporation,
In what capacity?

Petroleum engineer,

o P O P O Lo PO

You have previously testified before this Commisgion in
the capacity of an expert witness and petroleum engineer?
A Yes, Sire ‘ |
MR, KELLOUGH: Are the qualifications achptable?
MR, SPURRIER: Thoy are. ’
| Q Do you have a map which shows the gas wells involved in
: ﬁhis‘mgttef? |
A 'TYes, sir, I do,
Q I am 1ay1ng this map before the Commission (marked Eyhibitr
1. Mr. Christ*e, will you just very briefly state what that
map shows and identify the wells involved,
-\ . The map shows the Bagley fie¢d, and also the Hightower
field,- vhich is - on the south end of the map, north end of the
| mab.' e wells circles in red are two gas wells that are pro=

dncins rgom(the Pennsylvanian formations namely, Amerada

-3- -, T L | ) }




Petroleum Corporation Roach No, 1.

Q That 1s located vhere?

~nL
V)

A Located in the NWSW of Sec, 2

m
FS

. e
» 128"1\0 33 T G

?

second well circled in-red is the Gulf 01l Corporation's State
NMI No, 1, which is located in the SESE of Seec, 22, T, 128~R.33E.
¢ . Does that map also show the Hightower-?ennsylvanian oil
ells? : »”.“ L o
A Yes, sir, it does, The only oil well completed in the
Pennsylvanian is the Amerada BTB No, 2, which is located ir.
SENW of Sece 26, T, 12S«R, 33E,
Q Is it your opinion these are producing from the same
reservoir?
A Yes, sir, 1t 1s,
Q  Mr, Christie, do you have a map which shows tho presently-
exigting gas system which 1s now in operation under gxcep%ion
to Rﬁle 1042, |
A Yes, sir,

MR, KELLOUGH: I now lay before the Commission Exhibit No,
2
Q‘ Would you please explaln what that is? i
A Exhibit No, 2 shows the existing gas system in the Bagley
and Hightower fields. The system is shown in three different
colors.' The green color is the gas line from the two zas wells
,located in the Hightowcr-Pennsylvanian field, The yellow colorv‘
'the weus that are on gas-lift through tnis systen, The .

co¢oré in rod are the wells that are producing gas from 011

i

O




vwells into the Wsyst‘em. There are at the present time five oil
vells in the Bagley field that have sufficient separator pres-
sure to get into our ga’é system, which is about 650 to 700 1bs,
In addition to the gas being used for gas-1ift from the gas
vells, it is also being used for drilling fuql, and nq’t only

.. Hightower fields, but also to wells‘druung in the ‘East

Caprock field, which 1is approximately six to seven miles west

' of the Hightower field, | |
Q Mr, Christie, Rule-506 (b) 2 reads as follows: "Any unit-
containing' a8 Wwell or wells producing frém a reservolir which
IICOnfains both oii and gas shéi]. be permitted to prodﬁce only
that velume of gas equivalent to the applicable l‘imiﬁing gasSe |
01l ratio multiplied by the top unit allowsble currenily
assigned to the pool,” That limiting gas- oil ratio under the
regulation is 2,000 cu. ft. of gas for each barrel of oil
produced. Under the application of the rule which I read to
you, Nr, Chr:tstie,}»yould Amerada be able to produce enough gas
to satisry and meet the requirements of this gas system whi ¢ch
you have Just described?

A No, the,; vould not, During the month of February we uaed
a total of 112,412 MCF for gas-lift, = abproxixnately 50 *'per cent
of that cane from the oil wells that had - smficient separator i
prosme to put the gas into the gas syston. The othor 50 per
cent was make-up gu rrom the two gas wells 1n the High. OWer=
}_Ponnsylvaniun field. To. be speciric, the ‘Amerada Roach well

,‘- 5..




produced 49,013 MCF for the month of Februsvy. And the Gulf
NMI No, 1 produced 22,258 MCF, Now, of course, not all of
that gas -- 1t looks, it is identical with and goes into the
system and part is probably used for gas«lift and part for |
drilling fuel. Based on the rules, those two wells would be
reduced to approximatelyv318,000 cu, ft, per day, and that
would be inadequate as;far aslﬁgkg-up gas for thgkggsflift
systeﬁ. o Ea

Q Will you explain to the Commission the exception which
you are requesting? _

A We would like to be able to produce these twdﬂgas welis
until such time a§ we have:been able to work out a program for

artificially 1ifting the various wells in the two sands,
namely, Bagley and Hightower fields, Ve are making a study

of putting in a compressor to compress the casinghead gas and
re=gycle it for use as gas~1lift gas, as against putting iﬁ |
pumping equipment, And, of course, -that entails quite a
study because we have to determine our source of gas and the
supply and the number of wells that will eventually go onto
gas~1ift and so forth,

1

Qv "What would be the result if the Ccmmission dia not per=-

N

ie»requesting?

mit this excéption which you
A Well," ve have 10 wells on gas-lift. The total oil lifted ,
gby‘gasflift’ror the monthvo- February vas 38,490 barrels,

" along ﬁitﬁncOnsideréble volumes of water. Since ahout 50 per

cent of the gas was rurnlsnuu by the. two gas wells; if they

 were penalized according to the rules, we vould necessarily o = ;




have to temporarilv, at least, shut down part of our oil wells
unttl we could work out some kind of program to 1ift the o1l
some other Way. ‘
MR, KELLOUGH: That is all, ‘R-'ir. Christie. The Gulf has
a well involved in the same pool,
MR, CAMPBELL: If the Commission please, Jack M. Campbeli,
,, Roswell., appearing I‘or Gulf 011 Coruorationo Gn_Jf‘hasa will
| in the SESE of Sec, 22y Te 128«R, 33E, now produoing gas b.nder
an order of the Commission authorizing an exception to the
rules for the sale of this gas to Amerada for gas-lift purposes
1ssued by the Commission prjor to the discovery of this oll
well in the Hightow&r-l’ennsylvanian. The Gulf wishes to cone
cur :!.n the application of Amerada; that the order désignating
. the new poo1 authorize the cont:lnued production of gas from
the Gulf NMI No. 1 under the present order until such time as
A.me"adu iz able to make available gas for its use for gas-lift
purpos\s in the H Hightower«Pennsylvanian and the Bégley-})enn-
sylvani.;gn wells, They: are nov gaselifting with gas from these
wells under order of the Commi.ssion, |
MR, KELLOUGH- For the record, I would like to formally
offer into evidence the exhibits identif:!ed by Mr, Christie,
. MR, SPURRIER- w.tthout; objection, they will be received.
A | BY R, wartE:

) ' s ‘Q How long would -the wells be- shut down 1f the exception

vere not granteé?
A (By Mr. Christio) or courso, Jhat would be hard to tell

-?-
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bacause of the situation in regard to obtainjng material, If
ve had to put in a compressor system, I doubt 1f we could get
delivery of a compressor within 60-90 days perhaps, If we had
to buy pumping equipment, I don't know how long it would take
to get ihat. This equinment just isntt available in some
cases,

Q As I understand your testimony, you want the Commission
to allow you to continue to produce the gas wells_until a pro=
gram could be worked out whersby you could adopt an artificial
1ift; that is, I was trying to find out how long‘this exdeption»
would have to be granﬁed. A 3

A - Vle haven't gotten into the program that far to determine
vhen this equipment would be available if we had tc buy 1t,

0f course, it will be necessary tec buy several.compres;crs,
and‘instalijgathering 1ineé and to equip the wells with pumps.
Q That would take at leasgt oO days?

A I don't know, Ve haven!t 1nvest1gated how long it would '
take.: 0f course, from an economic standpoint, it would be
much better to employ gas«lif%, It is the cheaper equipment
and Wdﬁla“cOstW1333<t0'operaﬁe and would save iii-
steel, It would take less steel for a gas-1lift é?stem than
" for a pumping system. | J |

Q ‘Whet are prospects for regular marketing of this gas?

A Well, I understand that there is a gas company that 1s

A

8-




making contracts for gas up tﬁrough that area, HNow, when they
will nave their lines laid and take gas, I don't know,

v’MR. SPURRIER: Mr, Christie, would six months time be satis-
factory for a continuance to Amerada?
A I think ve could have something very definite within six
~months, .
MR, SPURRIER: Vell, let!s continue the case for six
months to the September hearing so we will have 1t continued to
a defnite date, At that time we will expect Amerada to pro-
duce more evidence,
- A Hi will assurse the"Commission we will do everything in our
power to get some system worked outy because ﬁe;don't want to
use¢ thls gas any more than anybody else does against the pre-
sent rules, We think the rules are therevfo# a purpgge, and
we want to abide by them, But this is an emergency_andf#é will -

work it out as fast as we can,

MR, PORTER: Mr. Spurrier, it came to my mind & correction -

should be made probably here. The attorney stated when the
“order is written creating a new pool, certain exceptions be

made, I don't believe the necessity for a new pool will exist

LD

since admittedly

sylvanian pool, » ‘
MR, FELLOUGH: That being the case, Iwould like to take
this opportunity to request the Commission for an exception to

Rule 506 (b) 2 in order to cdnform«to the'testimoﬁy presented,

MR. SIURRIER: The Commission will write an order to
| e | o




grant that exception to the September hearing. Any further

- questions of the witness? If not, the witness may be excused,

* * * *
MR SPURRIER:. Anerada's reguest wasn't in the call,4Mr.‘
Kellough, vTherefore, we eaﬁnot give you felief, and 1t will
be necessary for you to apply for relief.

MR. KELLOUGH: I understand, Mr. Spurrier, upon discussing

thé matter with Mr, White, I propose to file application Qi%h

the Conmission for exception to Rule 506, and ask it be adver=
tised énd set down at the next hearing; at vhich time, if there
is no objection, we may re-offer in evidence the testimony
given here today, and if it is, we will relitigate the matter,

MR, SPURRIER: Ve wllly- & o

MK, WHITE: I think the record;shoﬁld show the Commission
instead of granting a femporary order uhtil September has taken
the4case under advisement, I believe Mr. Porter ‘is goling to
check to find out vhether that pool is an oil or gas pool.
That would depend a lot on how you make application.

MR, KEiiOUGH:~VIt would. affect whether the Commission would
make an ordep dismissing the oll pool and creating a gas pool,

MR, PORTER: I believe 1£ i§ an oil pool,.

> MR, KELLOUGH: In any event, in order to keep the record

straighty\we will file separate appiications/Jof“exception to

=]




Rule 506, ang ask it be set down fo

the next regular session,

MR, SPURRIER

Case 341 wi1] be taken under advisement,

- STATE 0F NEW MEXICO
COUNTY oF BERNALILLO

=1 HEREBY

CERTIFY Tphat the foregoing transeript ig

a true
record of the matters therein contained,
DONE at;Albuquerque, N. M., Maren 23, 1952,
é ' : Ayt —m—"
Notary Publie

My Commission Expires: 8uhuso
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April 15, 1952

BEFORE THE
OIL CCNSERVATION COMMI SSION
SANTA FE, NEW KEXICO

TRAN%CRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS °
CASE NO. 364

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURY KREPORTERS
ROOM 12, CROMWELL ELDG. )
PHONES 7-9648 AND B.85.6
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW Mt XICC
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| BEFORE THE

3 0IL CONSERVATION COM:ISSION
< % SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

| © April 15, 1952

- e em e mm e me e wm ev e e em e e e e

. In the Matter of:

' Amerada _application for temporary

I exception to Paragraph (b) 2 of

. Rule 506 as related to production

' of both oil and gas from the High- Case No. 364
tower-Permo-Pennsylvanian pool, S '
Lea County, New Mexico.

]

{(Notice of Publication read by Mr. Grgham.)
MR. KELLOUGH: Mr. Kellough, Tulsa, Oklahoma, repre-

%\fﬁ) ’5 sentingﬁAmerada Petroleum Corporation in this matter.

; | The Comm1s31on will recall that some months ago when

; all parties thought that Hightower-Permo- Pennsylvanian pool was
? a gas pool the Amerada and the Gulf both asked for and obtalned
' exceptlon to Rule LOL so as to permit them (o0 uss gac for gas-.

E 1lift purposes. Since that time an oil well was drilled into

: thig reservoir and it now appears that the gas and theloil are.

é all being produced from the same reservoir. That then raised

| the questlon of wbether or not automatlcally le 506 applied

| which would limit the amount of gas that could be produced to a
§
i

>
same reservoir.

Last month when the matter came on forihearing upon

>

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
RUPONTENS

ROOM I! cuouwzu. BLDG.
PHONES 7-96485 AND $-9D46 .
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

ratio of two thousand to one since the gas and oil was from the "




the motion by the Commission to classify the Hightower-Pennsylvanian

pool Amerada then made an applidétion for an exception to Rule

506 and asked that the previous exception to 404 be continued.

At that time, if you recall, testimony was presented. At the

conélusion of the testimony it then appeared that the notice was
insufficiently defective so Amerada then filed another formal

! application for an exception to Rule 506 asking for a temporary |

‘period only that webe
the gas 1ift requiréments.until such time as other arrangements

; could be made. _ ,“ ;

We wiéh té'maké clear now that as far as Amerada is é

concerned we fully and whoieheartedly endorse the prbpriety and

% advisability of Rule 404 and Rule 506. ° ¥e think they are good

- - rules. Ve have ﬁb:quarrel‘with-the rule at all. However, we *

; also think that excéptions to those rules should not be lightly

% granted.- However, in the case we have here an emergency exists.r

i We started the gas- llft proceedings and the gas-*lft operatlons

| are n;césaa*y to produce these 0il wells and we are asklngefor ‘E

thls temporary relief untll some other arrangements can be made.

In other words, we don't think you should kill the. pat1°n (A

cure a cold,‘or build a thousand dollar fence to keep in a fifty

| “dollar horse, although I did that for a dog.

I would like to now re-offer formally, re-offer all %ri

the testimony which was presented &t the prior hearing in supportg

of our application to'gg?hg? exception to 3ulé 506, and also é

T , =§

i
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. present some additional information to the Commission which has

transpired since the case was here last month.

R. S. CHRISTIE,

— — o e e s e . . a—

having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. KELLOUGH:

Q You\are Mr. R. S. Christie, petroleum engineer‘fof
Amerada Petroieum Corporation? '

A Yes, Si?‘,,, - -

Q You recall the testimony which you gave last month?

A Yes, sir.

Q And do you now wish to adopt and reaffirm that testi-
mony? -

A I do.

Q Do you have anything further that you wish to add in
connection with this application?

A I have the latest information on the amount of gas

npn -ncgw Roaéh:No. 1, which was used for gas-lift and for fuel
pufposes. The Gulf NMI No. 1 produced 59,746,000 and was used

for the same purposes. During the month we were lifting oil by

for the month of March was 39,380 barrels. At the last hearing I

reported we were making a study to determine the feasibility of

~ ADA DEARNL™Y & ASSOCIATES
. . COUN™ TRPONTERS
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gas 1lift to 12 wells. The total amount of oil lifted by gas 1lift

!

‘produced for the month of March. Duringlthe month of March there?

' was a total of 42,481,000 cubic feet of gas produced from Amerada's




installing compressors and compressing the gas from the Pennsyl-

vanian wells as against installing pumping equipment. We can now\

report that it apovears to be more economical tO install compres-
sors and use gas that is being produced from Pennsylvanlan wells
for gas 1ift. Ve are in the orocess»of ordering that egquipment

and we haie\been advised by the eoulpment manufacturers that the

 minimum time for the first unit would be four months from one

anufacturer . and sxx months from the other. ap that we estimate

that we will requlre at 1east six montns pericd fof this excep-
tioh.>

’Q\ Then how much time afe ybu asking for this temporary
exception tO Rule 5067

A 5ix months.

Q Do yotwhave any further information that you wish to
convey to the Comm1331on° ‘

A We are continually drilling wells to the Pennsylvanien

fnrﬁatibn'and,undoubtedly will bring in some wells that will have'

i

PINREEC g

,'suffic1ent pressure to buck our gas 1ifL 8¥S , SO that as’ those

o g i T T T R

wells are completed that gas will be supplemented from .our gas

wells in the Pennsylvanlan and as time goes on that gas from our»é

gas wells should be less and less.

Q Amerada and Gulf own all the leases in this'Hightower-

Pennsylvanlan pool, do they not?
K} Yes, gir, all that have been developed.;

Q Has there been any objectlop +o this appllcdtlon on

e A e ._.__,_.,-..._._.___..____....,_N., -
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behalf of the Gulf?

A No, sir.
MR. CAMPBELL: I would like to ask one~questién.- Mr.
Christie, in addition to the gas that you need from your well
for gas-lift-and fuel purposes do you also need thé gas which ynu -

are now purchasing from Gulf's NMI No. 1 for the same purposes?

A Yes, we do.

MR. CAMPBELL: That is all.

MR. WHITE: Any potential market for this gas in this

area?

et art 4 ek sy oot

A Not at the present time.
MR. WHITE: TIs there as to the future? I
A We have been advised that there is a pipe line companYi
piénning a line into that areé and there have been several gas E

. R
line companies that have requested the possibilities of gas line

plant in that generai area. But they are still in the paper
state. | - %
MR. WHITE: That is all. | |
MR. SPURRIER: Any further questions? | 5
_ MR. MACEY: You have a line running over to the East
Caprock Devonian field to operate drilling rigs, do you not?
| A Yes, we do. - | |
© MR. WHITE: “How much gas goes down thaﬁ‘iihe, dbiydu
have any idea? | L )

A Unfortunately, I haven't those figures available. I

ADA DEARNLEY & AGSOCIATES
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-pool an average of 19,131 barrels of water for the month of Marchi,

-average water production in the Hightower pool is 82 per cent

could supply them to you, however.

®

MR. WHITE: How many cubic feet of gas do you antiéipat
using to 1ift one barrel of o0il? '
A At the present time we are using 3941 cubic feet;
MR. MACEY: That is a barrel of oil but you are produc-
ing a lot of water with your oil,
A No, that is the average input GOR. Yes, sir.
MR. MACEY? You don't know how much water you produce
with that 0il? '

A Yes, we are producing from the Bagley Siluro Devonian f

which is all being lifted by gas or practically all of it. The §

i

which amounted to 37,238 barrels in the month of February. That

is all being lifted by gas lift.

MR. MACEY: Your total amount of gas which you have
from the two gas wells, the Roach and the Gulf NMI, is supple-

mented by other high pressure gas up in the field, is that COrreci?

A - In the past, yes, sir.

MR. MACEY: Does it all go into one systmn, is it all é
a.ébntinuous’system? - |
A It all goes into one system, yes. At the last hearing?

we submitted a piat shdwing the gas-lift system. | : 2
MR. MACEY: Mr. Christie, how much pressure does it

take to put gas down a line to those drilling rigs? How far is . o

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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A —— - W ean it e

.

e re

A

. that away over to the west?

About five to six miles.

. MR. MACEY: How much pressure would you think that you

would have in that line?

A

We carry about 750 to 800 pounds on that line and what

pressure gets at the other énd I can't tell you.

A

Tulsa.

By MR. KELLOUGH:

Q

A

Q Do you .also, have you submitted

MR. MACEY: How long would it take you to supply those

- figures on the amount of gas going to the drilling rigs?

I can get it to you just as soonvas 1 get back to

MR. MACEY: That is all I have.

Is that gas commingled from the

Yes, it is.

~wells in the line?

amount of oil that is beiﬁgwgas lifted?

A

Q
A

Yes. sir.
Have you already furnished them
Yes, sir.

MR. SPURTIER: Any further questions? if not, the

‘witness may be excused.

estimate of how much pressure it will take to go down that -line

to the gas wells? What I am getting at, could you”possibly use

those figures?

other gas from the oil

to the Commission the

MR. MACEY: Let me ask him one more. Do you have any

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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gas from the Pennsylvanian wells to utilize those drilling rigs
by re-rigging your line system?

A Well, yes, we could. As a matter of fact a large per-
centage of the gas that is used in the gasfwells is used for the
two 0il wells down in the Hightower pool so that there is not tog

wuech gas goes up into the Bagley Field.

MR. MACEY: That is all.
MR; GRAHAM: If we denied this fequest what effect i

would it have on your production?
A We would lose temporarily, until we could get some

equipment in there, appréximately 39,00Q’bé}i@ls a month,

MR. KELLOUGH: Would you have to shut in the wells?
A That is not correct. Strike that. Ve would losé the |
amount it takes tc, the amount that ihe‘gas is used from ihe gasf
wells. Of course the gas taken frqm the Penhsylvanian we could L
still:go:ahead'and use., l

CREFY AD AU AR « T+ v.yf\v"il A W
LRSS A NALNVAIERS1A R @ PR R -~ ~

A Yes, it would. . 9

MR. MACEY: How much gas could you produce if you were

‘eut back to 2,000 ratio limit based on current allowable on the

two gas wells?
A 3518;000‘éu55c feet per well on the present ‘allowable.
fR. MACEY: That is per day?

Yes, sib. Actually the true volumemetric displacement !

2>

of the gas wells would be much higher even than that under the
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\&\ rules. It would be 318,000.

E‘ n. MACEY: That is all:

!t MR. gPURRIER® Any other questions? 1f not, the vit-
‘1 ness may be excused.

2 wi. KELLOUGH: That 18 411 we have.

“ MR. SPURRIER: Any further comment in the crase?

(wWitness excused.)

| STATE OF NEW MEXICO

——r? § &

COUNTV OF BERNALILLO

/-‘

T HEREBY CERTIFY that the coregoing and attached

ledge, skill and ability.

a ' DATED at Albuquerque, New Mexico, this 27"

oAl —

day

il

of April, 1952.

granscript of hearing in Case No. 36L+ pefore the 0il Conserva’tivon‘;':
’» Commiésion, state of Nevw Mexico, at ‘ganta Fe, on April 15, 1952,

48 a true and correct record of the same to the pest of my know-

et
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Hightower field.a.nd in the nearby Bagley field.

s . - : 4 T

BHSRC 3-2h-52 (9)

CEFORE THE OTL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOH OF ME STAYE OF IBW MEXICO

i THE MATTEK OF THE APPLICATIOHN
OF AMSRADA PETROIEUL, CORPORATION

FOR Ali BXCEPTIOHN TO RULL 506 (o) 2,
RETATING TC THE PRODUCTION OF o"n

)

)

; ~ ){:) /
OIL AND GAS FROM THE HIGHTQWER- [ o)

)

)

CASE NO. 3t

PENNSYLVANTA POOL, LEA COUITY,
@Y MEXICO.

APPLICATIOLNI FOR EXCEPTIOH,

Comes now Ameraéa Petroleum Corporation and alleges and states:

1. That Amerada Petrolewn Corporation has heretofore drillted a
pas ‘f‘vwell in the Hightbwer—Penns;ylvanirarPool 5 Leg County, New Mexico, known
as the Birdie C. Roach No. 1 Well, loca’cedﬁin the center of the I-M/h of SW/M
"of'Section'Qé, Township 12 South, Range 33 East, and has also drilled an oil ’
well in said pool known as the B.T.B.No. 2 Well, located in the. center ofr the
SE/4 of WW/k of Section 26, Township 12 South, Range 33 East.

2. Tha.f the Gulf 0il Corporation has heretofore drilled in said
pcol e gas.well known as St_‘ate NMMI No. 1 Well, located in the center of the
SE/4 of SE/4 of Section 22, Townshij,)',l(é' South, of Range 33 East.

3. It now apjears that said oil wells and said gas wells are now
completed in the same reservoir. ‘7

L. That under Rule 506 (bv) 2, gas production from the Birdie C.
Roach No. 1 Well will be limited to the extent that there will not be si:Zicient

gas available for gas 11ft operations necessary to operate o1l wells in the

5. That in order to prevent vaste , applicant should be granted &
temporary exceptlon to Rule 506 (p) 2, in ordex to produce gas from the Birdie
C. Roach No. 1 Well in quantltles sufficient for gas lift 'operatlons until such
time as other arrangements ‘tan be made.

WHEREFOR:. » applicant respectfully requests the Comm.lssmn to set this
vai‘)'plicai:ion for hea.ring and that due and proper notice be given as required oy »
law and that at the conclusion of said'fzearing, the Commis:sion én‘ter 1'55 order'

,granting applicant an exception to Rule 506 (b) 2, euthorizing the production

N

Oll (f‘ SFPV’.TlON COHM'SS!ON‘
TSANTA FE, NEW MEXICO, o

r't-fm;;‘;i;'?li?:'l‘ﬂﬁ.ﬂ[v:' il L o e




of gas from the Birdie C. Roach llo. 1 ".Jcll, referred to above, in sufficient
quantities to carry on gas 1lift operations for the purpose of lifﬁing 0il
produced from other wells in the Hightower ficld and the Bagley field until

such time as other arrangements can be made.
DATED, this 2h4th day of March, 1952.

W f/‘rv\

Harry D. Page

6amL WA

Booth Kellough

ATTORKEYS FOR AMERADA PETROLEUM
CORPORATION,




“that under the Drovi isicns of Rule 506 (d) the dightowsr Perm o~1nn. svlvanian

Dake FZAMJQZAI “~7;22:525c5 2 C?)/ﬁ? C{}(gyyqfl.

LA T N A T S T
WYL $TAlh CONHITS3 AT
TonE merTen

Sa 3

B OTHE MATTER OF TEL HUA

A
C&TT“5 3 ﬁ'" OIT "F\&f?U”TLCﬁ
R PURDSSE CF CON-~

CiSE NHC. 364 .
oo CFQ o. R~15&

THI APPLICATION CF AMARADA PLTROLIUN

CORPCRATION ¥Cit AN CRDER CRANTIKG Tii-

FORARY EYOSPTIO 1UI'UF“P"')U‘

RULE 504 C¥F THE WEW HEXI6O OTL OCUSTRYA -

TICH COMMISSIONTS RULSS a4 r“W'To

THE SYCAPTIGH RELATING TO THE FRODUCTION OF OIL

AND GAS I TEE HITHTOWER PE Fu—P7’PSTIVAaIAh

PCOL, L+A COIMDY S NEW 7XICC.

QRDER OF THE CCOMMISSICH

BY THE CCAIIS3ION: _ .
ot This eansge eame on for hgacing &L 3:00 a.an April 15, 1952, at Santa

Fe, New thoxico, before the 0il Conservation Commission of New lexico, herein-
after referred to as the "Commissicn.!
NOJ, on this day of May, 1952, the Commission, a quorum being

present, naving considered the testimony adduced at said hearing, and baing

fully adviseq in the premisss, ' ‘ s
FINDS: : L

(]) That due’ oxbllc notice hav1ng been given as required by law, the
Commiselcn has - ]urlsdlctlon of this cause and the subject mdtter thersof.

(2) That by virtue Ai u“’er M. *17 A the CﬂmmlsSLon dafinad and Az

Poo / T
scribed tha Hightower Fermo —Penns;lvcrlan‘ana classifiad it as zn oil pool;

Pool has a gas - oil ratio limitation of 2,00C cubic Zeet of gas per barrel of

oil produced. , ,

=

4
(2) That the granting of a tomporary exception to Faragrach (d) of

Puale SNA of-ths Commissionts Rules and Regulations would not be in the nuerasti

of censervation and world tend to pronote waste of reservoir energz)requlting

in underground waste. - ) v . L .
If IS THERYFCRYE ORDERED: R .
{1} That the app Lication of Amsrada Fetroleum Gofporétion be and the . .
sanie hereby is dehie‘. ) - o ‘ i, 3
) "
2
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